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(b)(3) 

From: (b)(3) 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, September 16j 2016 11 :23 AM 

Subject: RE: GAO Data Collection Instrument UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

No problem! Did you the Award Fee documents? 

-----Original Message----­

From 
~---------------~ 

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2016 11:11 AM 

To: 
Subject: RE: GAO Data Collection Instrument --- UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUOt 

Hey, this is great!! Thank you for ushering it through security. 

1244 Blvd. Suite 800 
Denver, CO 80204 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO 
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(b)(3) 
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I Subject: RE: GAO Data Collection Instrument --- UNCLASSIFIED 
>--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------1 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 
The review from our security folks came back. The write-up you have below is classified U/FOUO. 

(U/~:i++Fai+ "The Data Collection Instruments submitted by NRO representOcontracts. Award dates range from 1999 (b)(3) 
are CPAF/IF; re FFP. 

Let me know if you have any questions. 

V/R 

-----Original Message----­
From 

~--------------~ 

Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 3:17 PM 
To: 
Cc: 

(b )( 1) 
(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 

(b)(3) 31 USC§ 711 

(b)(3) 

~------~--------~~~------------------~ 

Subject: Re: GAO Data Collection Instrument -- SECRETh'Tl(//PdOFORPJ 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRETf/TKHPdOFORPJ 

(b)(3) 

2 
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Here is how I would like to summarize the DCls for my team in DC. Please advise if the information, as written below, is 
still classified toSi:.CRET/ffl<,4(1'!QfORN. 

The DCls submitted by NRO representOcontracts. 
Award dates range from 1999 to 2016. 

Dre CPAF/IF;':re FFP. 
I "f--------~ 

Thanks for your review. And thanks again for getting this information to us, as promised. 
Sincerely, 

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800 
Denver, CO 80204 

CLASSIFICATION. SECRET//Tl</frdOFOfU~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOUO 
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